City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Thursday, December 17, 2020
5:30 PM

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

Kate Fields, President, Ward 4
Maurice D. Davis, Vice President, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6
Monica Galloway, Ward 7 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




CIiTY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Finat December 17, 2020

SPE

CIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

AMENDED PUBLIC NOTICE
In Accordance with the Newly Revised Open Meetings Act
FLINT CITY COUNCIL ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

On Friday, October 5, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court (MSC) issued an order declaring the
Emergency Powers of Governor (EPG) Act as an unconstitutional delegation of legislative authority,
which was the primary authority relied on by Governor Whitmer for her COVID-19 related executive
orders. Subsequently, Governor Whitmer requested that he MSC clarify that their order does not go info
effect until October 30, 2020. On Monday October 12, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court rejected
Govermor Whitmer's request to delay the effect of its decision to strike down the EPG. On Tuesda Y,
October 13, 2020, Senate Bill 1108 passed, amending the Open Meetings Act to aflow municipalities to
hold electronic meetings before January 1, 2021 and refroactive to March 18, 2020. On Frida y, Ocfober
16, 2020, Governor Whitmer signed into faw Senate Bill 1108 amending the Open Meetings Act. On
November 15, an order from the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services {DHHS} prohibits
gatherings at non-residential venues beginning November 18. Therefore, pursuant to the amended
Open Meetings Act and the DHHS order, the following meeting is scheduled electronically:

RECESSED Flint City Council Meeting
Thursday, December 17, 2020, at 5:30 p.m.

(Meeting recessed from Monday, December 14, 2020)

1. The public and media may listen to the meeting online by live stream at
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=50p_YugaG4w> or through Start Meeting Solution by dialing (617}
944-8177.

2. In order to speak during the PUBLIC HEARING PERIOD of the meeting by telephone, participants
will also call (617) 944-8177:

a. Al callers will be queued and muted until the Public Hearing portion of the agenda;

b. Public speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish to address the City Council on THE
SUBJECT OF THE PUBLIC HEARING SPECIFICALLY:

¢.  Public speakers should state and spell their name for the record and will be allowed ten (10)
minutes to speak during the public hearing; and

d. The speaker will be returned to mute after the 10 minutes have expired.

3. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting by the above-mentioned means or by
emailing a request for an accommodation to CouncilPublicComment@cityofflint.com, with the subject
fine Request for Accommodation, or by contacting the City Clerk at (810) 766-7418 to request
accommodation - including but not limited fo interpreters.

If there are any questions concerning this notice, please direct them to City Council office af (810)
766-7418.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBER REMOTE ANNOUNCEMENT

City of Fiint, Michigan Page 2 Printed on 12/16/2020



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final December 17, 2020

Pursuant 1o the newly revised Open Meétings Act, each Council member shall state that
they are attending the meeting remotely and shall state where he or she is physically
located (county or city and state).

MEMBER CONTACT INFORMATION

Eric Mays - (810) 922-4860; Maurice Davis - mdavis@cityofflint.com; Santino Guerra -
sguerra@cityofflint.com, Kate Fields - kfields@cityoffiint.com; Jerri Winirey-Carter -
iwinfrey-carter@cityoffiint.com; Herbert Winfrey - (810) 691-7463; Monica Galloway -
mgalloway@cityofflint.com; Allan Griggs - agriggs@cityofflint.com; Eva Worthing -
eworthing@cityofflint.com.

PROCEDURES ON CONDUCTING ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETINGS

All boards and commissions must adhere to all laws established under the Michigan
Compiled Laws and in accordance with the revisions to the Open Meetings Act adopted in
Senate Bill 1108, as passed on October 13, 2020, and signed into law on October 16, 2020.

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting will be in violation of Fiint City Code
Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and will be
subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and orderly
conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting,
that individual wilf be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from meetings.

RESOLUTIONS

200488

Setilement/Flint Water Litigation

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves and consents to the city
joining the settlement of Flint Water Litigation and authorizes the City Administrator
to do all things necessary to settle the Flint Water Litigation matters by using funds
provided by its insurer. [NOTE; Executive Session was requested in this matter on
October 12, 2020, October 26, 2020, November 9, 2020 and November 23, 2020.
Numerous Flint Water Litigation cases - lawsuits arising out of the City's use of the
Flint River from 2014-2015 - have been filed in state and federal court, in which the
City of Flint, former City officials, andfor City employees are among those named
as defendants. Multiple other defendants have agreed to resolve, to the maximum
extent possible, Flint Water Litigation claims against them, through a Settlement
announced in August, 2020, the terms of which were made public on or about
November 18, 2020. The City may resolve, to the maximum extent possible, the
Flint Water Litigation claims against it, its former officials, and/or its former
employees, by contributing to and joining in that Settlement. The City's excess
liability insurance carrier has agreed to provide $20 million as the City's contribution
to the Settlement, which will resolve Flint Water Litigation claims against the City,
its former officials, and/or its former employees, at no cost to the City and its
taxpayers. Although the City of Flint admits no liability, City Administrator Clyde
Edwards and Law Department recommend using the funds provided by the City's
excess liability insurance carrier o settle the Flint Water Litigation cases.]

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on 12/16/2020



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final December 17, 2020
|

I
EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSI?N

The Department of Law requests an Executive Session for the purpose of updating the City
Cauncil on Wells v City of Flint, Case No. 2:18-cv-12755.

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

200426.6 Public Hearing/FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and Goals of the Strategic Plan

A public hearing on the City of Flint FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and Goals of
the Strategic Plan. The pian shall state the City of Flint's goals, prioritized
objectives and measures for success for the next fiscal year. The City Council shall
utilize the City of Flint's Comprehensive Plan, input from the Mayor and input from
the public in updating the strategic plan.

200468.6 Public Hearing/Alley Vacation/1415-1419 North Dort Mighway

Resolution resolving that a public hearing to consider the vacation of the public
alley located at 1415-1419 North Dort Highway, Flint (Parce! Nos. 41-08-239-008,
41-08-239-009, 41-08-239-001 and 41-08-239-002), including the entire 15-foot
alleyway along the street address of 1415 to 1419 North Dort Highway, including
the portion of the alleyway from there towards its terminus at Missouri Street, shall
be held on the 14th day of December, 2020, at 5:30 p.m. via Electronic Public
Meeting. [NOTE: The applicant intends to construct a retail pharmacy location with
drive-through services and a contiguous parking for customers' use. To undertake
the requisite construction, an existing structure must be demolished and excavation
of soil is required before new construction can commence. There is an existing
15-foot alleyway (public) which must be vacated.]

200461.6 Ordinance 200461

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 35,
(Personnel), Article V (Working Conditions) by amending Section 35-89 (Holidays).
[NOTE: Amendment adds Juneteenth to the list of holidays ]

PETITIONS AND UNOFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS (from Mayor and other City Officials)
ADDITIONAL COMMUNICATIONS

APPOINTMENTS

LICENSES

City of Fiint, Michigan Page 4 Printed on 12/16/2020




CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Finaf December 17, 2020

RESOLUTIONS CONTINUED

200426.2

200468.1

200506

200507

200508

Approval/FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and Goals of the Strategic Plan

Resolution resolving that the City of Flint FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and
Goals of the Strategic Plan are hereby approved as set forth in the attached
document.

Approval/Alley Vacation/1415 to 1419 North Dort Highway

Resolution resolving that 1415 to 1419 North Dort Highway, Flint (Parcel Nos.
41-08-239-008, 41-08-239-009, 41-08-239-001 and 41-08-239-002), including the
entire 15-foot alleyway along the street address of 1415 to 1419 North Dort
Highway, inciuding the portion of the alleyway from there towards its terminus at
Missouri Street, is hereby vacated and discontinued forever as a public street, alley
or public ground, and the same is hereby placed on the assessment rolls for the
purpose of taxation; AND, resolving that the City Clerk shall, within 30 days of this
action, record a certified copy of this resolution with the Register of Deeds for
Genesee County and forward a certified copy of said resolution to the State
Treasurer. [NOTE: The applicant intends to construct a retail pharmacy location
with drive-through services and a contiguous parking for customers' use. To
undertake the requisite construction, an existing structure must be demolished and
excavation of soil is required before new construction can commence. There is an
existing 15-foot alleyway (public) which must be vacated.]

Contract/Tetra Tech/Engineering Services/Primary Clarifier Improvements/Battery
B Grit Removal

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Coungcil's approval, are
to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Tetra Tech for qualified
engineers for best qualified firm for Proposal No. 21000556-Primary Clarifier
improvements and Proposal No. 21000566 as the best qualified firm for Battery B
Grit Removal, as requested by Water Pollution Control, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $1,362,600.00 [State Revolving Fund Acct. No. To Be
Determined.]

Contract/Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc./Engineering Services/Secondary Clarifier
Improvements

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Hubbell, Roth & Clark, inc.
for qualified engineers for secondary Clarifier improvements — engineering
services, as requested by Water Pollution Control, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$436,000.00 [State Revolving Fund Acct. No. To Be Determined.]

ContractWade Trim/Engineering Services/Third Avenue Pumping Station
improvements

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 12/16/2020



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final December 17, 2020

200509

200510

200511

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Wade Trim for qualified
engineers for Third Avenue Pumping Station improvements, as requested by Water
Pollution Control, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $965,000.00 [State Revolving
Fund Acct. No. To Be Determined.]

Contract/Environmental Testing & Consulting/Lead Inspection/Risk
Assessment/HUD Lead-Based Paint Hazard Control Program

Resolution authorizing the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, to do
all things necessary to enter into a contract with Environmental Testing &
Consulting for lead inspectionfrisk assessment for the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development's (HUD) Lead-Based Paint Hazard Control Program, as
requested by the Chief Resilience Officer, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$106,800.00 [HUD Grant Professional Services Acct. No. 296-171.530-801.000
[NOTE: The primary strategy of the Lead-Based Paint Hazard Control Program
focuses on elimination of lead hazards in 70 eligible housing units.]

CO#2/Contract/CDM Smith/Resident Project Representative Services/Construction
Engineering Services

Resolution authorizing the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, to
enter into change order #2 with CDM Smith for additional Resident Project
Representative (RPR) services and Construction Engineering (CE) services, for an
additional contract amount of $428,947.00, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$95,586.00, and a total contract price NOT-TO-EXCEED $1,020,833.00, with
disbursement of Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation (WIIN) funding
from the Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE), as
requested by DPW [WIIN Acct. No. 496-553,000-801.054.]

[Enter body here.]

Grant Acceptance/State of Michigan/Genesee County Community Action Resource
Department (GCCARD)

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to accept grant funding from the State of
Michigan through sub-recipient GCCARD, in the amount of $1,869,272.61, as
requested by Finance. [NOTE: Gov. Gretchen Whitmer signed House Bill 690 on
July 1, 2020, appropriating funding for Water Utility Assistance to residentia! water
and waste water customers with new arrearages starting March 1, 2020. GCCARD
identified qualified delinquent Flint water and sewer accounts eligible for the
program. The delinquent accounts eligible for the program totaled $1,869,272.61.

LIQUOR LICENSES

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES

200489

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 31 (General Offenses)/Article | (In

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 12/16/2020



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final December 17, 2020

200490

200512

General)/Addition of Section 31-65 (Hours of the Sale of Liguor)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 31
(General Offenses), Article | (In General), by the addition of Section 31-65 (Hours
of the Sale of Liquor).

Postponed from 11-23-20

Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 24 (Housing)/Article | (International Property
Maintenance Code)/Addition of Section 24-5 (Landlords Removal and Disposal
Process Regarding Evictions)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 24
(Housing), Article I (International Property Maintenance Code), with the addition of
Section 24-5 (Landlords Removal and Disposal Process Regarding Evictions).

Postponed from 11-23-20

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 12 (Business and Occupations Generally)/Article
XVI (Medical Marihuana Facilities)/Addition of Section 12-96 (Sixty Day Emergency
Opt In to Related Recreational Marihuana Facilities, Elimination of License Cap, to
Extend that Section by Sixty (60) Days)

An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances for the City of Flint by amending
Chapter 12 (Business and Occupations Generally), Article XVi (Medical Marihuana
Facilities), Section 12-96 (Sixty Day Emergency Opt In to Related Recreational
Marihuana Facilities, Elimination of License Cap, to Extend that Section by Sixty
(60) Days.) [NOTE: This is the seventh and supplemental extension of sixty days
Emergency Opt-In to Related Recreational Marihuana Facilities; Elimination of
License Cap.]

SECOND READING AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

200461

Amendment/Chapter 35 (Personnel)/Article V (Working Conditions)/Amendment of
Section 35-89 (Holidays)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 35,
(Personnel), Article V (Working Conditions) by amending Section 35-89 (Holidays).
[NOTE: Amendment adds Juneteenth to the list of holidays.]

SPECIAL ORDERS

200503

200505

Special Order/COVID-19 in City Hall

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Mays, re: He would like to discuss
COVID-19 and the 55 city employees who have tested positive for the virus.

Special Order/Pierce Golf Course

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 7 Printed on 12/16/2020



i

CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - FirJaI December 17, 2020

£

|
A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Galloway to discuss the Pierce
Golf Course and its burned-out club house.

E

DISCUSSION ITEMS

200501 Marihuana Ordinances

A discussion item as requested by the City Attorney to discuss the city's permanent
marihuana ordinances.

200502 Discussion Item/State of Emergency

A Discussion item as requested by Councilperson Mays, re: He would like to
discuss the current State of Emergency and the Mayor's failure to expediently
convene a meeting with City Council.

200513 Special Order/Status/1702 Kenwood

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Eric Mays to discuss 1702
Kenwood.

ADDITIONAL DISCUSSION ITEMS
FINAL COUNCIL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan Page 8 Printed on 12/16/2020



PRESENTED:

PRESENTED:

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE SETTLEMENT OF FLINT WATER LITIGATION
BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

Executive Session was requested in this matter on October 12, 2020, October 26, 2020, November
9, 2020 and November 23, 2020; and

WHEREAS numerous Flint Water Litigation cases ~ lawsuits arising out of the City’s use of the
Flint River from 2014-2015 — have been filed in state and federal court, in which the City of Flint,
former City officials, and/or City employees are among those named as defendants; and

WHEREAS multiple other defendants have agreed to resolve, to the maximum extent possible,
Flint Water Litigation claims against them, through a Settlement announced in August, 2020, the
terms of which were made public on or 2bout November 1 8, 2020; and

WHEREAS the City may resolve, to the maximum extent possible, the Flint Water Litigation
claims against it, its former officials, and/or its former employees, by contributing to and joining
in that Settlement; and

WHEREAS the City’s excess liability insurance carvier has agreed to provide $20 million as the
City’s contribution to the Settlement, which will resolve Flint Water Litigation claims against the
City, its former officials, and/or its former employees, at no cost fo the City and its taxpayers; and

WHEREAS although the City of Flint admits no liability, City Administrator Clyde Edwards and
Law Department recommend using the funds provided by the City’s excess liability insurance
carrier to settle the Flint Water Litigation cases.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Flint City Council approves and consents to the City
joining the settlement of Flint Water Litigation and authorizes the City Administrator to do all
things necessary to settle the Flint Water Litigation matters by using funds provided by its insurer,

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

O/nea(ln YJAupﬂx (l WA el .f lg;k&{,

Angela%heeler, Chief Legal Officer ~ Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer

FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

4
ds, City Administrato Kate Fields, City Council President

%




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY'S DATE: 11/18/2020
BID/PROPOSALI#

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: RESOLUTION TO APPROVE SETTLEMENT OF FLINT WATER LITIGATION
PREPARED BY Angela Wheeler
(Please type name and Department)

VENDOR NAME: N/A

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

Numerous Flint Water Litigation cases — lawsuits arising out of the City’s use of the Flint River from
2014-2015 - have been filed in state and federal court, in which the City of Flint, former City officials,
and/or City employees are among those named as defendants; and multiple other defendants have
agreed to resolve, to the maximum extent possible, Flint Water Litigation claims against them,
through a Settlement announced in August, 2020, the terms of which were made public on or about
November 18, 2020; and the City may resolve, to the maximum extent possible, the Flint Water
Litigation claims against it, its former officials, and/or its former employees, by contributing to and
joining in that Settlement; and the City’s excess liability insurance carrier has agreed to provide $20
million as the City’s contribution to the Settlement, which will resolve Flint Water Litigation claims
against the City, its former officials, and/or its former employees, at no cost to the City and its
taxpayers; and therefore it is recommended that Flint City Council approves and consents to the City
joining the settlement of Flint Water Litigation and authorizes the City Administrator to do al} things
necessary to settle the Flint Water Litigation matters by using funds provided by its insurer.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Paid through the City of Flint’s excess carrier

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [ ] NO [] iF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Grant
Dept. Name of Account Account Number Gode Amount

@Joyce McClane —COF 02-01-20




CITY OF FLINT

FY20/21 GRAND TOTAL

PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES [] NO ] REQUISITION NO:

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: Date:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? VYES O w~No x[(]
(If ves, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: ({This will depend on the term of the bid proposai)

BUDGET YEAR 1
BUDGEY YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3
OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining):

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASF SELECT): XD APPROVED [] w~oraprPrROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: —Q_@gw\
(PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE}

©Joyce McClane ~COF 02-01-20



RESOLUTION NO.: , 's)
DEC 1 4 2020

PRESENTED:
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF THE 2021-2024 VISION,
MISSION AND GOALS OF THE CITY OF FLINT STRATEGIC PLAN

BY THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

The Flint City Council recognizes that the development and implementation of a multi-year
strategic plan is an essential component of developing a sustainable city government. The progress of
the City of Flint is now defined by the steps it takes to achieve its stated vision, mission and goals.
Flint city government is focused on enabling the City of Flint to become an attractive place to live,
work, play, study and visit. In order to do this city government rust become and remain financially
stable and provide residents, businesses, students and visitors with an adequate level of municipal
services. The city must also have the capacity to encourage and guide others in achieving its vision and
goals. Achievement of the city’s vision will be measured by the progress that is being made towards
specific goals and objectives.

Ordinance 3855, Section 2-106, Development and Update of Strategic Plan, requires the City
Council adoption of an update to the Strategic Plan in preparation of the biennial budget. Completion
of the Vision, Mission and Goals is the initial step in the annual process.

The Mayor and City Council, working with city administration and staff, have created the City
of Flint FY2021-2024 Vision, Mission and Goals of the Strategic Plan, attached hereto and made a part
thereof.

IT IS RESOLVED that the City of Flint FY2021-2024 Vision, Mission and Goals of the
Strategic Plan are hereby approved as set forth in the attached document.

APFRO Ea TO FORM: FOR THE CITY:
Wla eler, City Attorney Sheldon Neeley, Mayor

APPROVED BY THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, City Council President



CITY OF FLINT STRATEGIC PLAN

2019-2023
Setting a Sustainable Course for the City of Flint

The Vision for the City Government of Flint

A well-managed, financially stable, and accountable government focused on creating and maintaining a vibrant and growing
community which will attract and retain residents, businesses, students, and visitors and improve our quality of life

The Mission of the City Government

To assure that residents, businesses, students and visitors in the City of Flint receive municipal services in a customer friendly,
financially responsible, and equitable manner in order to insure equality of opportunity for all persons

The Goals

in order to operate per our Mission and realize our Vision, residents, businesses, students and visitors can expect that the City of
Flint will:

1. The City will operate in an open and financially sustainable manner, including improving citizen access, focusing on measurabie
results, improving the City's financial position and eliminating accumulated deficits "

2. The City will provide a highly trained and professional staff of elected leaders, appointed officials and employees
3. The City will provide for a safe, secure, healthy and clean environment in which to live, work, learn and play
4. The City will provide access to dependable, quality and sustainable water and sewer

5. The City will provide access to an adequate and well maintained transportation network for all modes of travel serving motorized,
non-motorized, and pedestrian needs

6. The City will foster cooperation among business, non-profit, higher education, foundation partners, and residents to create a
climate that supports economic development with a focus on small business and entrepreneurs in order to build local weaith and

enhance the tax base

7. The City will seek partnerships with Local, State and Federal governmental partners, and other private entities in order to
maximize efficiencies and resources in meeting its Mission

8. The City will promote the equal protection of the law for each person in accordance with fundamental human rights



CITY OF FLINT STRATEGIC PLAN

2021-2024
Setting a Sustainable Course for the City of Flint

The Vision for the City Government of Flint

A well-managed, financially stable, and accountable government focused on creating and maintaining a vibrant and growing
community which will attract and retain residents, businesses, students, and visitors and improve our quality of life

The Mission of the City Government

To assure that residents, businesses, students and visitors in the City of Flint receive municipal services in a customer friendly,
financially responsible, and equitable manner in order to insure equality of opportunity for all persons

The Goals

In order to operate per our Mission and realize our Vision, residents, businesses, students and visitors can expect that the City of
Flint will:

1. The City will operate in an open and financiaily sustainable manner, including improving citizen access, focusing on measurable
results, improving the City's financial position and eliminating accumulated deficits

2. The City will provide a highly trained and professional staff of elected leaders, appointed officials and employees

3. The City will provide for a safe, secure, healthy and clean environment in which to live, wotk, Learn and play

4. The City will provide access to dependable, quality and sustainable water and sewer

5. The City will provide access to an adequate and well maintained transportation network for afl modes of travel serving motorized,

non-motorized, and pedestrian needs

6. The City will foster cooperation among business, non-profit, higher education, foundation partners, and residents to create a
climate that supports economic development with a focus on small business and entrepreneurs in order to build local wealth and
enhance the tax base

7. The City will seek partnerships with Local, State and Federal governmental partners, and other private entities in order to
maximize efficiencies and resources in meeting its Mission

8. The City will promote the equal protection of the law for each person in accordance with fundamental human rights. THE
CITY WILL ADOPT POLICIES AND ORDINANCES TO INSURE SAME.
9. THE CITY WILL ENSURE OPTIMUM PRACTICES IN ORDER TO PROMOTE GOVERNMENT TRANSPARENCY.

10. THE CITY WILL IMPROVE SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT PROCESSES TO ENSURE BETTER EFFECTIVENESS OF
RECORDS MANAGEMENT, STORAGE AND ACCESS TO CITY DOCUMENTS — TO INCLUDE IMPROVEMENTS TO
CiTY TECHNOLOGY AND THE WEB SITE.



RESOLUTION NO.:

DEC 147

PRESENTED:

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE VACATION 2 Publie Alleyway of 1415 — 1419 N,
Dort Highway, Flint, M1. (Parcels: 41-08-239-008, 41-08-239-009, 41-08-239-001, 41-08-239-002)
including the entire 15-foot alleyway along the street address of 1415 to 1419 North Dort

highway including the portion of the alleyway from there towards its terminus at Missouri
Street.

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

WHEREAS, Due notice has been given to all persons interested as to the time and place of a
hearing in respect to the proposed action of this body to vacate the street, alley or public ground
known as 1415 - 1419 N. Dort Highway, Flint, M1, (Parcels: 41-08-239-008, 41-08-239-009,
41-08-239-001, 41-08-239-002) including the entire 15-foot alleyway along the street address of 1415
to 1419 North Dort highway including the portion of the alleyway from there towards its terminus at
Missouri Street.

WHEREAS, Pursuant to the requirements of section 42-25 of the Flint City Code, a public
hearing has been held so that members of the Flint City Council could meet and hear objections to the
proposed vacation and discontinuance of the above described street, alley or public ground.

IT IS RESOLVED, that 1415 — 1419 N. Dot Highway, Flint, ML (Parcels: 41-08-239-008,
41-08-239-009, 41-08-239-001, 41-08-239-002) including the entire 15-foot alleyway along the street
address of 1415 to 1419 North Dort highway mcluding the portion of the alleyway from there towards
its terminus at Missouri Street., is hereby vacated and discontinued forever as a public street, alley, or
public ground, and the same is hereby placed on the assessments rolls for the purpose of taxation,

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk shall, within thirty (30) days of this action,
record a certified copy of this resolution with the Register of Deeds for Genesce County and forward a
certified copy of said resolution to the State Treasurer.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

g, Lol

Angel¥ Wheeler
Chief Legal Officer

ADMINISTRATION: CITY COUNCIL:

Elufe Edwards == | ' _
City Administrator Kate Fields,
; City Council President




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’S DATE: 11/3/2020
BID/PROPOSALH: N/A

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE VACATION a Public Alleyway of 1415 - 1419
N. Dort Highway, Flint, MI. (Parcels: 41-08-239-008, 41-08-239-009, 41-08-239-001, 41-08-239-002) including
the entire 15-foot alleyway along the street address of 1415 to 1419 North Dort highway including the portion
of the alleyway from there towards its terminus at Missouri Street.

PREPARED BY: Suzanne Wilcox, Planning and Development, x 3001

VENDOR NAME: N/A

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

At its meeting on October 27, 2020 the Flint Planning Commission recornmended to council the
vacation of the alleyway as referenced above and submitted by the applicant.

The Applicant intends to construct a retail pharmacy location with Drive-through services; and
contiguous parking lot for customers’ use. To undertake the requisite construction, an existing
structure must be demolished and excavation of soil is required before new construction can be
commenced. There is an existing platted 15-foot alleyway (public) which must be vacated.

This alley vacation request has been reviewed by all applicable City of Flint departments including the

City Engineer who reviewed for Water and Sewer, Fire Department, Building Department and
Planning and Zoning staff.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The property will be discontinued forever as a public street, alley, or
public ground and become the ownership of the adjacent property owners’.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES I:] NO IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: No expenditures required

Grant
Dept. Nante of Account Account Number Code Amount
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
FY19/20 GRAND TOTAL N/A

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES [} NO REQUISITION NO:

SJoyce McClone ~COF 62-01-20



CITY OF FLINT

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: N/A Date: N/A

!
FINANCE APPROVAL: N/A Date: N/A

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [] No X
(If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal)

BUDGET YEAR 1
BUDGET YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3
OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): There are no other implications

STAFF RECOMMENDATION; (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED [ | NOTAPPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: (éhﬂ, Ledlcwrr

) Suzanne Wilcox, Director

Oloyee McClane —COF D2-01-20



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION NO:

PRESENTED: DEC 14 2027

PROPOSALS #21000556 & 21000566 ADOPTED:

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO TETRA TECH FOR PRIMARY CLARIFIER IMPROVEMENTS &
BATTERY B GRIT REMOVAL— ENGINEERING SERVICES

The Finance Department - Division of Purchases & Supplies solicited proposals for
qualified engineers for Primary Clarifier Improvements and Battery B Grit Removal - Engineering Services,
as requested by the Department of Public Works/Water Pollution Control.

TETRA TECH, 1005 River Street, Suite 1, Port Huron, M1 48302, was selected
from five (5) proposals as the best qualified firm for Proposal #21000556-Primary Clarifier Improvements
and for Proposal #21000566 as the best qualified firm for Battery B Grit Removal from three (3) proposals
for said requirements. These projects were combined as a cost savings in the amount of $61,600.00.
Staff Reviews are attached for detail.

Funding for said services will come from the following accounts for FY21 (07/01/20 - 06/30/21):

Name of Account Account # Grant # Amount
State Revolving Fund To be determined n/a $1,362,600.00
FY20/21 GRAND TOTAL $1,362,600.60

IT IS RESOLVED, that the proper city officials are to do all things necessary to enter into
a confract with TETRA TECH for qualified engincers for best qualified firm for Proposal #21000556-
Primary Clarifier Improvements and Proposal #21000566 as the best qualified firm for Battery B Grit
RemoxA} in the amoynt not to exceed for FY?2] {07/01/20 - 06/30/21) $1,362,600.00.

APPROVED Al FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
A/\/ v/\ {:L’\'V\CL":‘L/X{‘._ f)‘ly&}ﬁw;; E-“t‘
aw eIerﬁ”Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer

FOR THE{CITY OF E‘LINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:
7 7 i ;
Administrator Kate Fields, City Council President

ce Al McClane, Purchasi

E¥21-12/0220. 045

ng Manager



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY'S DATE: 12/01/2020
BID/PROPOSALY P-21000556 and P-21000565

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: WP Primary Clarifier Improvements and
Battery B Grit Resmoval improvements

PREPARED BY Jeanette Best
WPC Manager

VENDOR NAME: Tetra Tech

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

After careful consideration of all the proposals for the following two projects, it was determined that
the best proposals for the Primary Clarifier limprovements and for Battery B Grit Improvements were
from Tetra Tech. When we discussed the engineering services for each of the projects a sugpgestion
was made that there could be some overlap in the services. By combining these two projects into a
single project, Tetra Tech was able to offer significant engineering costs savings. This proposal was
discussed with EGLE and the District Engineer agreed that combining these two related projects into
one project was a good idea and was acceptable to the CWSRF program.

Therefore, t recommend that Tetra Tech, who was the best qualified engineering firm for these

combined projects be awarded the contract for zl| engineering services for the projects as listed
below.

Primary Clarifier Improvements

The WPCF has 10 primary clarifiers which receive flow after grit removal. The equipment in the
primary clarifiers was installed in the early seventies and has exceeded its expected useful life The
structural integrity of the tanks and catwalks is showing signs of deterioration. The equipment and
structural rehabilitation of the clarifiers is needed to ensure continued, reliable siudge collection and
removal to provide effective clarification of the influent flow. Replacement of the foliowing equipment
for each primary clarifier tank is needed to rehabilitate each of the tanks:

{4) 18"x18" sluice gates

{4} Eiectric vaive actuators for the sluice gates

{1) 3-way collector drive

{2} longitudinal collectors

{1} cross collector

Sprockets, chains, wear strips, hardware

©Joyce McClane ~COF 02-01.20
MASRF\2021 Phase 2\Staff Review forms\Stalf Review Primary Ciarifiers and 8 Gr t improvements Engineering Services.dogx



CITY OF FLINT

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? VYES NO []
(if yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) 2 YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: {This will depend on the term of the bid proposai)

BUDGET YEAR 1 $760,600.00

BUDGET YEAR 2 $602,000.00

BUDGET YEAR 3

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED [] NOTAPPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: el ,/:Z*Mkuéf& % W

{leanette Best, Wee Manager)

©leyce Mctlone —COF 02-01-20
MASRF\2021 Phase 2\Staff Review forms\Staff Review Primary Clarifiers and 8 Grit Improvements Engineering Services.docx



| TETRATECH

November 30, 2020

Ms. Jeanette Best

Water Pollution Control Manager
City of Flint

G-4652 Beecher Road

Flint, Michigan 48532

RE: Proposal for Construction Phase Services
Flint WPCF - Battery B Grit Removal/Primary Clarifier Improvements Projects
Proposal No. 21000566 and Proposal No, 21000556

Dear Ms. Best:

Tetra Tech is pleased to present this combined total price for the services as shown on the attached
Total Price sheet in order 1o complete the Battery B Grit Removal and Primary Clarifier improvement
projects in the City of Fiint, Michigan. This combined price is bassd on our understanding that the City
is combining the two contracts that will be awarded to Tetra Tech for cost savings. Our combined
pricing includes the foliowing cost savings:

1. The total hours for the combined projects has been reduced by 416 hours.

2. The Resident Project Representative hours during the construction phase have been reduced
from 2,500 hours to 2,200 hours.

3. Meetings have been reduced by 116 hours {combined pre-bid, preconstruction and progress
meetings),

4. Total cost savings by combining the two projects is $61,600,

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you on this project. If you have any queslions, please contact
our office.

Sincerely,
P el

“ ! . AT Ao
{'L\ \ )“m o fCA?{ o

ete Daukss, P.E. John Y. Barber, P.E.
Project Manager Client Representative

omanagement\ann arborfimarketing-ann arbor\proposals fy 202 \marketing pursui!s\flint_mi_batterybgritremoval\a
proposahpricing\pricing letter_battery b grit remaval and primary clarifier improvernents.docx

Tetra Yech, Ine.



CITY OF FLINT

Battery B Grit Removal Improvements | Froposal o 21006565
Primary Clarifier Improveme

_PRICE PRO

Task 1 - Preliminary Design ~ Basis of Design

Task 2 - Design (Construction Plans & Specifications)
Task 3-Bidding
Task 4 - Construction Services

TOTAL

i NG, -

nts | Proposa
0S4 '

$172,400
$5688,200

$41,500
$560,500

$1,362,600

Battery B Grit Removal/Primary Clarifier Improvements Assumptions
¢ Geotechnical investigations and site surveys are not required.

¢ AutoCAD construction drawing backgrounds will utilize existing drawing images.

¢ A complete inventory and condition assessment has been completed and additional field effort will
not be required to determine the extent of valve, air piping and other equipment replacements.

4 HVAC modifications to the Battery B Building will not be required.
¢ Site work, other than possibly minor excavation adjacent to structures, tanks or channels, js not part

of this project.

& Architectural design and construction documents are not required.

¢ Our construction services budget is based on having a resident project representative available only

during active construction and we believe this would b
the project. We have assumed 2,200 hours for budget

[ETRATECH

est serve the City's needs during portions of
purposes,




SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Battery 8 Grit Removal Improvements — Engineering Services
PROPOSAL #21000566

Approximate Annual Quantities ~ Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20 - 6/30/21

Bidder #1: Donohue & Associates, Inc. 3949 Sparks Drive SE, Suite 105
Grand Rapids, MI 49546

Bidder #2: Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. (HRC), 555 Hulet Drive
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302-0360

Bidder #3: Tetra Tech of Michigan, PC, 710 Avis Drive, Suite 100
Ann Arbor, Mi 48108




LT / B - \.‘ '
SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Battery B Grit Removal Improvements - Engineering Services

PROPOSAL #21000566

Approximate Annual Quantities - Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20 - 6/30/21

Tetra Tech of Michigan,

PRICE PROPOSAL

Task 1 - Preliminary Design ~ Basis of Design

PC, 710 Avis Drive, Suite 100, Ann Arbor, MI 48108

$90,200
Task 2 — Design (Construction Plans & Specifications) $356,300
Task 3 — Bidding $21,000
Task 4 — Construction Services $330,800

TOTAL

$798,300




Bidder #1:

Bidder #2:

Bidder #3;

Bidder #4:

Bidder #5:

- e it 5
SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Primary Clarifier Improvements
PROPOSAL #21000556

Approximate Annual Quantities — Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20 — 6/30/21

Donohue & Associates, Inc. 3949 Sparks Drive SE, Suite 105
Grand Rapids, MI 49546

Fishbeck, 5913 Executive Drive, Suite 100
Lansing, M1 48911

Jones & Henry Engineers, ttd., 4791 Campus Drive
Kalamazoq, Mt 49008

Tetra Tech of Michigan, PC, 710 Avis Drive, Suite 100
Ann Arbor, M1 48108

Wade Trim, inc., 555 S. Saginaw Street, Suite 201
Flint, Ml 48502



AP

SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES

For Primary Clarifier Improvements
PROPOSAL #21000556

Approximate Annual Quantities ~ Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20-6/30/21

Tetra Tech of Michigan, PC, 710 Avis Drive, Suite 100, Ann Arbor, M) 48108

PRICE PROPOSAL

Task 1 - Preliminary Design — Basis of Design

$83,000
Task 2 — Design (Construction Plans & Specifications) $228,000
Task 3 ~ Bidding $24,000
Task 4 — Construction Services $290,900

TOTAL

$625,900




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION NO:

PRESENTED: 'DEC 1.4 709

PROPOSAL #21000360 ADOPTED

BY TIIE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO HUBBELL. ROTH & CLARK, INC FOR SECONDARY CLARIFIER
IMPROVEMENTS — ENGINEERING SERVICES
The Finance Department - Division of Purchases & Supplics solicited proposals for

qualified engineers for Secondary Clarifier Improvements-Engineering Services, as requested by the
Department of Public Works/Water Pollution Conlrol

Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc, 555 Hulet Drive, Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302, was selected
from five (5) proposals for said requirements as the best qualified firm.
Staff Review is attached for details.

Funding for said services will come from the following accounts for FY21 (07/01/20 - 06/30/21):

Name of Account Account # Grant # Amount
State Revolving Fund To be defermined n/a $436,000.00
FY20/21 GRAND TOTAL $436,000.00

IT IS RESOLVED, that the proper city officials are to do all things necessary to enter into
a contract with Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. for qualified engineers for Secondary Clarifier Improvements
- Engingering Services in the amount not to exceed for FY21 (07/01/20 - 06/30/21) $436,000.00.

APPROVYED O FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
A el k {':t“”\(fw‘v&b 4}\u3, L(L"L‘
Atg/el V erChief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer
FOR THE OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:
(G!yd( Edwar(ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁnﬁnistmmr Kate Fields, City Council President

APFROVED AS TQ PURCHASING:

4

urchasnlanager

FY-28220- 40



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY'S DATE: 12/01/2020
BID/PROPOSALY ©-21000560

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: wWPC Sccondary Clarifier mprovaments

PREPARED BY Jzaneits Best
WPC Manager

VENDOR NAME: Hubbali, Roth & Clark, inc, (HRO)

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The WPCF has 8 secondary clarifiers, They are divided into two trains, Battery A and Battery B. They
receive the activated sludge from the aeration tanks to aliow the biologically treated water to settle.
Effluent is discharged from the secondary clarifiers through a single sided, fingered weir system. The
clarifiers have metal sludge skirts and effluent troughs, but the influent trough is concrete in Battery
B tanks and metal in Battery A tanks. Scum removal is accomplished by a scum skimming arm, scum
baffle, and scum collection hopper. The influent and effluent troughs and weirs are failing. There are
holes in several areas of the trough systems. The finger weir configuration promotes algae growth
due to the low weir overflow rates. This has occurred as average flows have decreased over time.

Secondary clarifier solutions are needed to address several of the current deficiencies in their
operation;

1. Influent/effluent troughs are in poor condition often causing “short circuiting” of the clarifier and
uneven distribution of the influent to the tank.

2. Algae buildup in the effluent weirs can severely restrict flow causing throughput issues during high
flow conditions,

3. Sludge buildup in the influent troughs can restrict flow causing throughput issues during high fiow
conditions.

4. There are minor structural issues with several of the tanks.

I recommend that the best qualified engineering firm be awarded the contract for all engineering
services for this Secondary Clarifier Improvement project in the amount of $436,000.00.

Please issue a contract for the budgeted amount of $436,000.00.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: None

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [X] NO (] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Bioyce McClane -COF 02 01 20
MISRA021 Phase 2\Staff Review forms\Staff Review Form Secondary Clarif ers Engineering Services docx



CONSULITING :FKE ;HtEr’Q SNCE 1915
November 24, 2020

City of Flint

Department of Purchases and Supplies

1101 S Saginaw Street, Room 203

Flint, MI 48502

Altn:  Ms. Joyce McClane, Purchasing Manager

Re: Secondary Clarifier Improvements — Engineering Servives HRC Job No. 20200783
Praposal No. 210000560

Dear Ms. McClane:

Based on our discussion regarding the final scope and budget for the referenced project, our proposed fees by phase of
work is as follows.

Not that we have included the additional computational fluid dynamics (GFD) analysis as an additional task in this price,

Phase Cost

Design: $165,000.00
Bidding: $ 16,000.00
Construction: $255,000.00
Total Fee: $436,000.00

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us,
Very truly yours,
HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC.

A

R 7 !j 7 7
[/ I R / 7
.;;J e (//Zm . / ' { /):’,'.,3;'5/?}1_,5.// /{ / j / /’J ’" "'/
Trevor Wagenmaker PE Daniel Mitchell, PE
Senior Associate President

Cc: Ms. Jeanatte Best, WPCF



ééefsaﬁ?rjg gfgeé .

e o s Npe g
F- Y City of Flint
‘8@ zg’

[ 1855 s

2, g ]

gg T Department of Finance

@e@@ @@gﬁ

Division of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A Neeley A

November 2, 2020

T0: Jeanette Best
Krystal Wallace
John Florshinger

~ i {{l
(WPC) o ﬁ,ﬁ I

oy
FROM: Joyce A McC!aﬁ‘é‘"?}?
Purchasing Managiér

SUBJECT: SEALEDBIDS

Attached are five (5) bids that were received for PROPOSAL #21000560 - SECONDARY
CLARIFIER IMPROVEMENTS. Enclosed are copies for your file. Bid Due Date: 11/2/20.
Enclosed is a spreadsheet.

Your staff review and recommendation form is needed as soon as possible. Please use the
new fillable form. This form is to be used for your staff review.

A staff review must be completed for ALL Bids/Proposals. Please et me know if you
need a copy of the fillable form.

Please note: If your project is being funded by any grants issued by the federal
government, you must go to:

Ars

hitos /iwww.dol goviofeenirensicon iplance/vieaward/debarlstiim to ensure that the
selected vendor has not been debarred.

PLEASE NOTE:

Results may be viewed next business day online EXCEPT when a bid is under review.
The bidders/public will only see the names of the bidders that submitted a bid, not their
cost. This will protect the biddars cost in case there is a re-bid.

CITY HALL 1101 5 SAGINAW STREET, RM 203 FLINT, MICRIGAN 48502 TEL: B10-765-7340  FAX. 810-785-7240
Debarred Information updated - 01.02.20



§@9@
Q ?\,‘NT M @

City of Flint
N

g, T o Department of Finance
%@;e e2%®
Division of Purchag% & Supp? ie

S
260
8®®" Cir oo
°o
S
o

Sheldon A. Neeley

Today’s Date:

Please complete the following form if you decide to rebid:

Proposal #

DETAILED REASON FOR WANTING TO REBID:

Authorized Signature and Title: Date Signed

------------------------------------------------------------------------

CITY HALL 1161 8 SAGINAW STREET.RM 203 FLINT, MiCHIGAN 48502 TEL: 810-788-734%

FAX: 810-768.7240
Debarred Informatacn updated ~ 01-02.20



SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Secondary Clarifier Improvements
PROPOSAL #21000560

Approximate Annual Quantities - Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20 - 6/30/21

Bidder #1: Donohue & Associates, inc. 3949 Sparks Drive SE, Suite 105
Grand Rapids, Vil 49546

Bidder #2: Fishbeck, 5913 Executive Drive, Suite 100
Lansing, MI 48911

Bidder #3: Hubbell, Roth & Clark, inc. {HRC}, 555 Hulet Drive
Bloomfield Hilis, M1 48302-0360

Bidder #4; Jones & Henry Engineers, Ltd., 4791 Campus Drive
Kalarnazoo, M1 49008

Bidder #5: Tetra Tech of Michigan, PC, 710 Avis Drive, Suite 100
Ann Arbor, Vi 48108

We are holding pricing until further notice.

A SPECIAL NOTE FROM THE PURCHASING DIVISION
Bid results posted are before evaluation team review and award recommendation.



SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Secondary Clarifier Improvements
PROPOSAL #21000560

Approximate Annual Quantities - Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20 ~ 6/30/21
Bidder #1: Donohue & Associates, Inc. 3949 Sparks Drive SE, Suite 105

Grand Rapids, Ml 49546

Bidder #2: Fishbeck, 5913 Executive Drive, Suite 100
Lansing, M1 48911

Bidder #3: Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. {HRC), 555 Hulet Drive
Bloomfield Hills, M! 48302-0360

Bidder #4: Jones & Henry Engineers, Ltd., 4791 Campus Drive
Kalamazoo, Mi 49008

Bidder #5: Tetra Tech of Michigan, PC, 710 Avis Drive, Suite 100
Ann Arbor, M 48108



SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Secondary Clarifier improvements
PROPOSAL #21000560

Approximate Annual Quantities — Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20 - 6/30/21

CONSULTANT FEE
Hubbelt,

Design 1,072 $ 140,000.00

Bidding 112 $  16,000.00

Construction 1,932 $ 255,000.00




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION NO:

PRESENTED: DE( 14 W

PROPOSAL #21000549 ADOPTED:

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO WADE TRIM FOR THIRD AVENUE PUMPING
STATION IMPROVEMENTS

The Finance Department - Division of Purchases & Supplies solicited proposals for
qualified engineers for Third Avenue Pumping Station Improvements, as requested by the Depariment of
Public Works/Water Pollution Control.

Wade Trim, 555 S. Saginaw Street, Suite 201, Flint, MI 48502, was selected from
five (5) proposals for said requirements as the best qualified firm. Staff Review is attached for details,

Funding for said services will come from the following accounts for FY21 (07/01/20 — 06/30/21):

Name of Account Account # Grant # Amount
State Revolving Fund To be determined n/a $965,800.00
FY20/21 GRAND TOTAL $965,000.00

IT IS RESOLVED, that the proper city officials are to do all things necessary to enter into
a contract with Wade Trim for qualified engineers for Third Avenue Pumping Station Improvements in the
amoyfit hot {o e);ed for FY21 (07/01/20 - 06/30/21) $965,000.00.

AFPROVED O FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

‘ - (/ i}.z“fﬂ St /Miﬁ*
Ajﬂgj[a he e\:{ Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer
FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

A, .

dministrator Kate Fields, City Council President

FY2E120220- 740




SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Third Avenue Pumping Station Improvements - Engineering Services
PROPOSAL #21000549

Approximate Annual Quantities ~ Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20 - 6/30/21

Bidder #1: DLZ Michigan, Inc., (DLZ), 1425 Keystone Avenue
Lansing, M} 48911

Bidder #2: Donohue & Associates, Inc. 3949 Sparks Drive SE, Suite 105
Grand Rapids, Ml 49546

Bidder #3: Fishbeck, 5913 Executive Drive, Suite 100
Lansing, M) 48511

Bidder #4: Tetra Tech of Michigan, PC, 710 Avis Drive, Suite 100
Ann Arbor, M1 48108

Bidder #4: Wade Trim, Inc., 555 S. Saginaw Street, Suite 201
Flint, M1 48502



SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Third Avenue Pumping Station Improvements ~ Engineering Services

PROPOSAL #21000549

Approximate Annual Quantities — Not Guaranteed

Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20 - 6/30/21

PRICE PROPOSAL

Project Phase

Design Services 2,600 $425,000
Permitting Preparation and Support 45 5 10,000
Bidding Assistance 155 $ 30,000
Construction Administration and Observation 2,775 $500,000
Total 5,575 $965,000




November 24, 2020

City of Flint

Water Pollution Control Facility
G-4652 Beecher Road

Flint, Mi 48532

Attention: Ms. Jeanette Best, WPC Manager

Re: Proposal No. 21000549
Third Avenue Pumping Station Improvements

Dear Jeanette:

The City of Flint has requested the services of qualified engineering consulting firms to assist
with rehabilitation of the Third Avenue Pumping Station including architectural improvements to
the buildings, rehabilitation or replacement of isolation valves, and replacement of an existing
wet weather pump with a smaller, dry weather pump. It is our understanding that after reviewing
the various qualification packages submitted, the City has selected the Wade Trim Team of
Wade Trim (WT} and Hubbell, Roth & Clark (HRC).

Based on the scope of services and schedule outlined in our qualifications package and the
negotiations we participated in with you and Joyee McClane, our fee for the work is $965,000,
which includes professional services for design services, permitting preparation and support,
bidding assistance, contract administration and construction observation,

If you have any further questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out to myself or

Jason Kenyon. We look forward to working with you and anticipate getting started on this project
very soon.

Very truly vours,
Wade Trim, Inc. M /
Aotin J. Aryai, PE Jason R, Kenyon, PE
/ ProjectManager Vice President/Principle-in-Charge
i /f' i_u. .
"JJAJRK efa
AAA1000.20

25201124 _Best-Lir docx



CITY OF FLINT

RESOCLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY'S DATE: 11/30/2020
BID/PROPOSALE P.2i000549

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: WPC Third Avenues Purmping Station improvemanis

PREPARED BY lcznotts Baost
WPC Manager

VENDOR NAME: Wade Trim, Inc

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The Flint Water Pollution Control Facility now only receives a fraction of its original designed flow.
This results in oversizing of the Third Avenue Pumping Station. The pump station was updated in
1974 with four pumps that each purnp 25,000 gallons per day or 36 million gallons per day. The
pumps cannot be run slow enough to pump the low flows on a normat day which is 5-10 million
gallons per day. This project will replace one of the big pumps with a smaller pump capable of
pumping the dry weather flows while leaving three of the large pumps to handle wet weather flows
when needed. in addition, the valves and gates designed to isolate the 72-inch and the 50-inch force
mains are inoperable which further restricts the plant from operating the system at the
recommended capacity. There are also isolation valves between the pumps that are inoperable.
Ultimately without this critical project WPC will no longer be able to effectively pump the sewage to
the WPCF leading to permit violations, overflows, and Increased costs.

Other building issues will be addressed including repair and/or replacement of the roofs,
downspouts, windows, and masonry mortar.

Cost savings will result from right sizing the pumping station and is a significant part of this project.

I recommend that the best qualified engineering firm be awarded the contract for all engineering
services in the amount of $965,000 for The Third Avenue Pumping Station Improvements,

Please issue a contract for the budgeted amount of $965,000.00.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: None

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES NO [] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

@loyee MeClane —COF 02-81-20
MASRF\2021 Phase 2\Staff Review form 3rd Ave Enginsaring Services dotx



;
City of Flint

Department of Finance
Division of Purchases & Supplies

November 2, 2020

TO: Jeanette Best
Krystal Wallace
John Florshinger
(WPC)

f

FROM:  Joyce A McClarfe
Purchasing Manag

SUBJECT: SEALEDBIDS

Attached are five (5) bids that were received for PROPOSAL #21000549 — THIRD
AVENUE PUMPING STATION iIMPROVEMENTS — ENGINEERING SERVICES. Enclosed
are copies for your file. Bid Due Date: 11/2/20. Enclosed is a spreadsheet.

Your staff review and recommendation form is needed as soon as possible. Please use the
new fillable form. This form is to be used for your staff review.

A staff review must be completed for ALL Bids/Proposals. Please let me know if you
need a copy of the fillable form.

Please note: If your project is being funded by any grants issued by the federal
government, you must go to
f‘ztt;)s:ffwww.da%.c;gvﬁufsw;”fgg;sfa:og_;f;pléar;ceﬁmeaw&s{ci.-’dfg%;;}i'%aé_%j;;;gj; to ensure that the

selected vendor has not been debarred

PLEASE NOTE:

Results may be viewed next business day online EXCEPT when a bid is under review.
The bidders/public will only see the names of the bidders that submitted a bid, not their
cost. This will protect the bidders cost in case there is a re-bid.

CITY HALL 1101 S SAGINAW STREET, RV 203 FLINT, MICHIGAN 48502 TEL: 810-788-7340 FAX: 810-788.7240
Debarred Information updated - 01-02-20



City of Flint

Department of Finance
Division of Purchases & Supplies

Sheidon A Neeley

Today’s Date:

Please complete the following form if you decide to rebid:

Proposal #

DETAILED REASON FOR WANTING TO REBID-

Authorized Signature and Title: Date Signed

------------------------------------------------

PURCHASING USE ONLY

CHITY HALL #1418 SAGINAW STREET, RM 203 FLINT, MICHIGAN 48502 TEL: B10-766-7340 FAX: 210-766-7240
Debarred Information updated ~ 01-02.20



&
g@@@ @@@g

SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Third Avenue Pumping Station improvements ~ Engineering Services
PROPOSAL #21000549

Approximate Annual Quantities ~ Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20 - 6/30/21

Bidder #1517 Miichigan, tng,, {[37), 4499 Elisaheth Lake B

A o

erford Tow

: *}Zhl BAEAREI R

Biader #12: Donohue & Associates, lne 3044 SpErks Urive 8

Grand Raplds, it 405440

T3 Fishibeck, 5913 Fracutive Drive Sitite 360

Y £ £ Wi,

Tetra Tech of Michizan, PLOTRG A e, Suite 100

Ann Arbor, BAT AR

Bidder B4 Wade Teim, o, 555 5 Saginsw Strect, Sults 701

Pl BALARSO?

We are holding pricing uniil furiher notive,

A SPECIAL NOTE FROM THE PURCHASING DIVISION
Bid results posted are before evaluation team review and oward recommendation.




November 24, 2020

City of Flint

Water Poliution Control Facility
G-4652 Beecher Road

Flint, M} 48532

Attention: Ms. Jeanette Best, WPC Manager

Re: Proposal No. 21000549
Third Avenue Pumping Station Improvements

Dear Jeanette:

The City of Flint has requested the services of qualified engineering consulting firms to assist
with rehabilitation of the Third Avenue Pumping Station including architectural improvements to
the buildings, rehabilitation or replacement of isolation valves, and replacement of an existing
wet weather pump with a smaller, dry weather pump. It is our understanding that after reviewing
the various qualification packages submitted, the City has selected the Wade Trim Team of
Wade Trim (WT) and Hubbell, Roth & Clark {HRC).

Based on the scope of services and schedule outlined in our qualifications package and the
negotiations we participated in with you and Joyce McClane, our fee for the work is $965,000,
which includes professional services for design services, permitting preparation and support,
bidding assistance, contract administration and construction observation.

If you have any further questions or concems, please do not hesitate to reach out to myself or
Jason Kenyon. We look forward to working with you and anticipate getting started on this project

fo,_,/? /6«/‘

Jason R. Kenyon, PE
Vice President/Principle-in-Charge

Very truly yours,

Wade Trim, Inc.

2020112¢_Best-Ltr docx




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION NO:

PRESENTED: DEC 147

pkopos}\z. #21000571 ADQPTED:

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TOQ ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING & CONSULTATION FOR
LEAD INSPECTION/RISK ASSESSMENT FOR HUD LEAD BASED PAINT
HAZARD CONTROL PROGRAM

The Finance Department-Division of Purchases & Supplies solicited proposals for Lead
Inspection/Risk Assessment for HUD Lead Based Paint Hazard Control Program, as requested by the
Mayor’s Office/Chief Resilience Officer.

Environmental Testing & Consultation, 38900 W. Huron River Drive, Romulus, M1 48174
was the responsive bidder from seven (7) solicitations for said requirements.

Funding for said services will come from the following accounts for FY21 (07/01/20 -- 06/30/21):

Name of Account Account # Grant # Amouni
Professional Services 296-171.530.801.000 FHUD-LBPHC18 $106,800.00
¥Y20/21 GRAND TOTAL $106,800.60

IT IS RESOLVED, that the proper city officials are to do all things necessary to enter into
a contract with Environmental Testing & Consultation, for Lead Inspection/Risk Assessment for HUD Lead
Bascd Paint Hazard Control Program in the amount not to exceed for FY?] (07/01/20 - 06/30/21)

y TO RM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Fe .. . "
L UM %w-xﬁﬂk o
eeler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer
FORT CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:
U080 (0 ooz
l% Edw‘a% Administrator Kate Fields, City Council President

APPROVED AS TO PURCHASING:

‘I: ane, Purchasing Manager

FY1-12/0220-J4iM



CITY OF FLINT

STAFF REVIEW FORM

TODAY'S DATE: 12/01/2020

3

BID/PROPOSAL#  Zio00573

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Lead Inspection/Risk Assessment for HUD Lead Based Paint Hazard Contro!
Program

PREPARED BY
Lottie Ferguson, Mayor’s Office

VENDOR NAME: Environmental Testing & Consultation, 38900 W. Huron River Drive, Romulus, M1
48174

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

In December 2018, the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development awarded the
City of Flint grant number; MILHB0683-18 for $2,299,437. The funding is allocated as follows:
$1,999,437 in Lead Based Paid Hazard Reduction grant program funding and $300,000 in Healthy
Homes Supplemental funding (Performance period May 1, 2019 - October 30, 2022). The primary
strategy of the Lead Based Paid Hazard Control Program focuses on elimination of lead hazards in 70
eligible housing units. Environmental Testing and Consulting is being recommended to perform Lead
Based Paint, Lead Inspection/Risk Assessments, Healthy Homes Assessments, provide the scope of

lead abatement or encapsulation work and complete final clearances following the repairs to housing
units.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: $106,800.00

tof
BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YESX NO If NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:
Grant
Dept. Name of Account Account Number Code Amount
Public
Health | Professional Services
LBPHC | FHUD-LBPHCI8 296-171.530.801.900 $105,800.00

Author; IMcClane-2020



Cirp

Q CITY OF FLINT

kY21 GRAND TOTAL

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES NO REQUISITION NO:

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: Date:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES X NO
(If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) 3 YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal)

BUDGET YEAR 1 526,700

BUDGET YEAR 2 $40,500

BUDGET YEAR 3 540,500

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): not applicable

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED NOT APPROVED
DEPART HEAD SIGNATURE: _Lottie L. Ferguson, Chief Resilience Officer

L7
/ {PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE)

Author: IMcClane-2020



SEALED PROPQSALS RECEIVED iN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Michigan Licensed Lead-Based Paint Lead Inspectors/Risk Assessors

PROPOSAL #21000571

Approximate Annual Quantities — Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20 - 6/30/21

A. Price Proposal & Budget

Bidder #1: ABF Environmental LLC

28200 Orchard Lake Road, Suite 101, Farmington Hills, MI 48334

Environmental investigation Without Water Testing Pricing
single Family Homes including Common Areas 51150

All other units including Common Areas $700/unit
Environmental Investigation With Water Testing Pricing
Single Family Homes including Common Areas 51200

All other units including Common Areas 5750/ unit
Addition Environmental Investigation Pricing
Based on initial results of the subject unit and common areas

previously tested

Single Family Homes including Common Areas 51150
Risk Assessment Pricing
Single Family Homes including Common Areas 5800

All other units including Common Areas 5600/ unit

Date of Cancellation Percentage of Full Cost to be Invoiced | EXAMPLE
On or before the 10th calendar day of the

scheduled date No Charge No Charge
Between the 9th and 6th calendar day of

the scheduled date No Charge 25% of cost
Between the 5th and 2nd calendar day of

the scheduled date 50% of cost 50% of cost
One calendar day before the scheduled

date 75% of cost 75% of cost
On the scheduled date 100% of cost 100% of cost




Bidder #2: ATC Group Services LLC — An Atlas Company

46555 Humboldt Drive, Suite 100, Novi, M1 48377

Environmental Investigation Without Water Testing Pricing

Single Family Homes including Common Areas 5 975.00

All ather units including Commaon Areas $1235.00

Environmental Investigation With Water Testing Pricing

Single Family Homes including Common Areas $1375.00

All other units including Common Areas $1635.00 i
Addition Environmental Investigation Pricing

Based on initial results of the subject unit and common areas

previously tested

Single Family Homes including Common Areas $975.00

Risk Assessment Pricing N
Single Family Homes including Common Areas $605.00

All other units including Common Areas $905.00 N
Date of Cancellation Percentage of Full Cost to he Invoiced | EXAMPLE

On or before the 10th calendar day of the

scheduled date No Charge iNo Charge
Between the 9th and 6th calendar day of

the scheduled date No Charge 25% of cost
Between the 5th and 2nd calendar day of

the scheduted date 25% 50% of cost
One calendar day before the scheduled

date 50% 75% of cost

On the scheduled date 100% 100% of cost




Bidder #3: Environmental Testing & Consulting {etc)
38900 W. Huron River Drive, Romulus, Ml 48174

Environmental investigation Without Water Testing Pricing
Single Family Homes including Common Areas $1025
All other units including Comman Areas S 950
Environmental Investigation With Water Testing Pricing
Single Family Homes including Common Areas 51560
All other units including Comman Areas 51460
(Addition Environmental Investigation Pricing

Based on initial results of the subject unit and common areas
previously tested

Singie Family Homes including Common Areas 5600

Risk Assessment Pricing

Single Family Homes including Common Areas $310

All other units including Common Areas 5310

Date of Cancellation Percentage of Full Cost to be Invoiced | EXAMPLE
On or before the 10th calendar day of the

scheduled date N/A No Charge
Between the 9th and 6th calendar day of

the scheduled date N/A 25% of cost
Between the 5th and 2nd calendar day of

the scheduled date N/A 50% of cost
One calendar day before the scheduled

date 10% 75% of cost
On the scheduled date 40% 100% of cost




Bidder #4: Intertek - PSI

37483 interchange Drive, Farmington Hills, M1 48335

Environmental Investigation Without Water Testing

Pricing

Single Family Homes including Common Areas

$650 per dwelling including common areas

All other units including Common Areas

$600 per unit including common areas

Envirenmental Investigation With Water Testing

Pricing

Single Family Homes including Common Areas

5650 per dwelling including common areas

All other units including Common Areas

$600 per unit including common areas

Addition Environmental Investigation
Based on initial results of the subject unit and
comimon areas previously tested

Pricing

Single Family Homes including Common Areas

$350 per dwelling including common areas

Risk Assessment

Pricing

Single Family Homes including Common Areas

$650 per dwelling including common areas

All other units including Commaon Areas

$600 per unit including cormmon areas

Date of Cancellation Percentage of Full Cost to be Invoiced | EXAMPLE
On or before the 10th calendar day of the

scheduled date No Charge No Charge
Between the 9th and 6th calendar day of

the scheduled date No Charge 25% of cost
Between the 5th and 2nd calendar day of

the scheduled date No Charge 50% of cost
One calendar day before the scheduled

date 25% of Cost 75% of cost
On the scheduled date 50% of Cost 100% of cost




Bidder #5: K & J Environmental Solutions, LLC
11306 Rose Rd,, Emmett, MI 48022

Environmental Investigation Without Water Testing

Pricing $475.00 per single unit

Single Family Homes including Common Areas

All other units including Commaon Areas

*Duplex-$700.00 total. Tri-plex-$925.00 total.
Quadplex $1150.00

Environmental Investigation With Water Testing

Pricing $575.00 per single unit

Single Family Homes including Common Areas

All other units including Common Areas

*Duplex-$825.00 total. Tri-plex-$1,125.00 total.
Quadpiex $1,425.00 total.

Addition Environmental Investigation
Based on initial results of the subject unit and common areas

previously tested: Based on a lead Clearance with no water
testing

Pricing $325.00 per single unit

Single Family Homes including Common Areas

*Duplex-$450.00 total. Tri-plex-$575.00 total.
Quadplex $700.00 total.

Risk Assessment Based on no water testing

Pricing $350.00 per single unit

Single Family Homes including Common Areas

All other units including Common Areas

*Duplex-$550.00 total. Tri-plex-5750.00 total.

Quadpiex $950.00 total.
Date of Cancellation Percentage of Full Cost to be Invoiced EXAMPLE
On or before the 10th calendar day of the No Charge
scheduled date
Between the Sth and 6th calendar day of Na Charge
the scheduled date
Between the Sth and 2nd calendar day of
the scheduled date No Charge
One calendar day before the scheduled
date Nog Charge
On the scheduled date 25 % Per Unit




Bidder #6: The Mannik & Smith Group, Inc.
2365 Haggerty Road South, Canton, M| 48188
Price Proposal

The price offered below is for the duration of the contract and will not be altered.

SERVICE COsT

Lead Inspection/Risk Assessment {LI/RA) base price

A single family home LIRA includes an inspection with up to 14 dust wipe $750

samples, 4 soil samples, per inspection. LIRA Report is included. Cost includes

travel and mileage.

Lead Inspection/Risk Assessment (LI/RA) w/Water Sampling

A single family home LIRA includes an inspection with up to 14 dust wipe samples, 4 soil S500

samples, six 250 milliliters first draw samples and three 1 liter system draws per

inspection. LIRA Report is inciuded. Cost includes travel and mileage.

Healthy Home Hazard Assessment

A single family home Healthy Homes Assessment includes a survey, interview, and $460

report documenting healthy and safety issues. A report with a picture and risk

assessment is included along with travel and mileage.

Lead Clearance

A lead clearance of a single family home includes a review of the abatement scope of 5315

work, a visual examination and 6 dust wipe samples. A clearance report is included as

is travel and mileage.

% OF FULL COST TIMETO

DATE OF CANCELLATION TO BE INVOICED COMPLETE
On or before the 10th calendar day of the scheduled date No Charge No Charge
Between the Sth and 6th calendar day of the scheduled date 25% of cost No Charge
Between the 5th and 2nd calendar day of the scheduled date 50% of cost No Charge
One calendar day before the scheduled date 75% of cost 10%
On the scheduled date 100% of cost 30%




Bidder #7: Metropolitan Environmental LLC
32455 West 12 Mile Road, Farmington Hills, MI 48334

Environmental Investigation Without Water Testing Pricing
Singte Family Homes including Common Areas $900

All other units including Commaon Areas $900

Environmental Investigation With Water Testing Pricing
Single Family Homes including Common Areas 51050
All other units including Common Areas 51050
Addition Environmental Investigation Pricing

Based on initial results of the subject unit and common areas
previously tested

Single Family Homes including Common Areas 5525

Risk Assessment Pricing

Single Family Homes including Common Areas 5450

All other units including Commaon Areas 5450

Date of Canceliation Percentage of Full Cost to be Invoiced | EXAMPLE
On or before the 10th calendar day of the

scheduled date No Charge No Charge
Between the 9th and 6th calendar day of

the scheduled date 15% of Charge 25% of cost
Between the 5th and 2nd calendar day of

the scheduled date 25% of Charge 50% of cost

One calendar day before the scheduled
date 35% of Charge

75% of cost

On the scheduled date 50% of Charge

100% of cost




RESOLUTION NO.: _

presentep:  DEC 14 700

ADOPTED:

Resolution Authorizing Change Order #2 with CDM Smith of Michigan

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

WHEREAS, On November 29, 2018, Flim City Council approved Resolution #180577 10 enter into an agreement with
CDM Smith to complete design work on a chemical systems feed building in an amount not to exceed 486,300.00; and

WHEREAS, On April 27, 2020, Flint City Council approved Resolution #200166.1 to enter into change order #1 with
CDM Smith to include resident project representative (RPR) services and construction engineering (CE) services in an
amount not to exceed $428,947.00 for 2 total contract price not to exceed $915,247.60; and

WHEREAS, Due to the COVID-19 State of Michigan Stay -At- Home order the start of construction was delayed which
suspended the scheduling of subcontractors and materials; and

WHEREAS, This delay has caused an additional eighteen (18) weeks of RPR services for construction inspection and
forty (40} hours of CE services; and

WHEREAS, The cost for extended RPR construction inspection and CE services is not to exceed $95,586.00 for a totsl
contract price not to exceed $1,010,833.00; and

WHEREAS, Reimbursable WIIN funding will be made available in account 496-553.000-801.054 FEPA 13WIIN-1 ; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Proper City Officials, upon Flint City Council’s approval, are hereby authorized to enter
into a change order #2 contract with CDM Smith of Michigan for additionat RPR and CE services in an amount not to

exceed $95,586.00 for a total contract price not to exceed $1,010,833.00 with disbursement of WiN funding from
EGLE.

)

L)
LA et Ainiis

APFROYED FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
ARgefa Wh ler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer

LCHy Administrator

CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, Couneil President



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’S DATE: December 4, 2020
BID/PROPOSALY

AGENDA ITEM TITLE; Resoiution Authorizing Appropriate City Officials to Enter Into a Change
Order#2 Contract with CDM Smith of Michigan

PREPARED BY: Yolanda Gray, Department of Public Works Accounting Supervisor

VENDOR NAME: CDM Smith of Michigan

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

On November 29, 2018, Fiint City Council approved Resolution #180577 to enter into an agreement
with CDM Smith to complete design work on a chemical systems feed building in an amount not to
exceed 486,300.00 and on April 27,2020, Fiint City Council approved Resolution #200166.1 to enter
into change order #1 with CDM Smith to include resident project representative (RPR) services and
construction engineering (CE) services in an amount not to exceed $428,947.00 for a total contract
price not to exceed $915,247.00. Due to the COVID-19 State of Mich igan Stay -At- Home order the start
of construction was delayed which suspended the scheduling of subcontractors and materials and
caused an additional eightean {18) weeks of RPR services for construction inspection and forty {40)

hours of CE services with a cost not to exceed $95,586.00 and a total contract price not to exceed
$1,010,833.00.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES NO x[] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: This wasn't a budgeted

expenditure due to unforeseen COVID-19. However EGLE will provide reimbursable WIIN funding for
additional costs.

Dept. Name of Account Account Number Grant Code Amount
496 Chemical Feed Services 496-553.000-801.054 | FEPA1 SWIIN-1 $95,586.00
FY21 GRAND TOTAL $95,586.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES NO x{_} REQ}J]S!TION NO:

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: J}’ ﬂ?"i }’éﬁ%&é{r/{ / 2 :’;} Date: /e (.Q (/0{0026’
i f

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT@&EED A CONTRACT? YES O nw~o ]
(If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

Cloyce McClane ~COF 02-08-20



ceg'rv OF FLINT

", e

WHEN APPLICABLE, If MIORE THAK ONE {1} YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal)

BUDGET YEAR 1

BUDGET YEAR 2

BUDGET YEAR 3

OTHER IMPLICATIONS {i.e., collective bargaining):

STAFF RECOMIMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED [ ] WNOTAPPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

{PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE)

©ioyce McClane -COF 02-01-20



RESOLUTION NO.: &

PRESENTED: D

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT MI WATER RELIEF GRANT FUNDS
BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, Governor Whitmer signed House Bill 630 on July 1, 2020 appropriating funding for Water
Utility Assistance to food assistance residential water and waste water customers with new
arrearages starting March 1, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Genesee County Community Action Resource Department (GCCARD), as the
authorized sub recipient, identified qualified delinquent Flint water and sewer accounts eligible for the

Water Utility Assistance Program. The delinquent accounts eligible for the program totaled
$1,869,272.61.

BE (T RESOLVED, that the appropriate officials are hereby authorized to do ali things necessary to
accept grant funding from the State of Michigan through sub recipient Genesee County Community
Action Resource in the amount of $1,869,272.61.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
_QQ&UB._LM\ BN S N A VRN S

Angeld Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting ChiefFinancial Officer
FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

LA

Mayor Sheldon A. Neeley Kate Fields, Council President




RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

Date: December 8, 2020

Agenda item: RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT MI WATER RELIEF GRANT FUNDS

Prepared By: V. Foster for Amanda Trujilio

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

Resolution to accept funding in the amount of $1,869,272.61 under the Water Assistance
Program set up to assist residential water customers in order to retain water service to mitigate
the spread of COVID-19 (Senate Bill 690).

The Genesee Community Action Resource Division identified 7,221 City of Flint delinquent
water accounts as qualified under the program for a total of $1,869,272.61.

Staff Recommendation: It is the Department of Finance recommendation to accept funding in
the amount of $1,869,272.61 to be credited to the 7,221 delinquent accounts identified as
eligible under the grant.

Approval: {i"v"f’%rum da h,,% My
Amanda Trujillo
Acting Chief Financial Officer




. . S | mIIQZ.

- pue 55900 243 jo muEO m>;:uwxm_ m_._u m_,_mum_ ‘usamiaq diysusuied e
Eﬁwo,a mf. 61 ._>OU jo @mw.am ay mumm_ 1} o1 191BM 03 SSIIDE dARY

M_m___mmu_mcc& 9]qeJ2U|NA 2INSUS O SBII|1IN IDIBMIISEM PUR IIIBM IO} DIURISISSE
__ ucmE\@a 3.1p. mvﬁo{a.ouéﬁmo‘a *m_:_wt_ b__az_ [eIIUDPISDI B 91BIID

_8 wucﬁmam( b__aD___L_wum>>_l__ob._mc9_:rc mmw kum_.aoaam 069 :_m 21BUDS

Auunuoddo Jiwouos3
puD U0y AUUNUIWO)

Ny g WVHEdDOOYd
3dn FONVLSISSY d31VM




SSNALAG URLUNLH B Y
o wawniedan

ONISNYI

INHSAOD 3HL 40 301430
NVOIHOIW 40 JIVLG

Z(m_ U.mn_
mUZ(._.m_mm< dd. _<>>




m____-m__>ou_

U_0 peaJds ay1 a1e3niw
010707 '] 42qWa%d(]
M___,______gm:o.ﬁu 3IAJ3S J2IBM
. urelad s1awWoIsnd

J9IBM [BIUDPISD.I
9|q131|2 23UBISISSE
. Ppooj ainsus o)

weaSoay
9D2UEJSISSY




SUBPIACU] JDIBAA aulued =

$31DUaSy uoNDY ANUNWIWo) auaididauqng =
Aunmuoddo
d]Wwouod] pue uoidy AAunwwo) Jo neadng — SHHAW .ojuRID) =
SHHQW Pue 3193 :diyssopes] =
0¢/1E/T1 3 0T/1/8 ‘WI9) JUBID) -

000'000'sZ$ ‘pJemy/ Buipung u
069 II'G 2IeUdS =




wea3o.d 493em 3yl 10Npuod 03 suoulsed USIMISG UOIIBIOGE||OD [BD0| Suosls 38ednodu]
$500q 41943 UO sadeJeaue 9yl 40) syudwAed Yum Japiaoad Us3eMm 1SISSY =

wea3o.ud ay3 Wouy UDUSQ SIDWOISND JIBM IDURISISSE POO) SWODUI-MO| 3INSUT =

weJdoud

| 10} 3|qIS1[2 SIBWOISND USIBM IDUEISISSE POOJ JO USPING UOHEIUSWINIOP W] 4O INPIY =

19p1Q Aduadiawg jo 33ers ays ulinp pue 07Oz ‘| Yosel Sunaes saSeseouae

- SI2WIOISND JSIBM [E1IUDPISDI DDUBISISSE poo) AJnuapi 03 ydoeoidde pauijweanis e Ajausp| =
suedidnJed |je 4oy sodeJeauie 9sunquiad 03 pash st ssadoud ajqeanba ue aunsuy a

<U pue .m._o_u_>o.i ._oum>> mIIDZ mU._m ‘saauraed e ._ou, co_u._:n_ m>_pm._um_:_E_um ONPOY =




d>ajedoud 9q |[im sauawided aBedeaude ‘paeme Suipuny
uea3o.ud ay3 pa9dxe syuswAded a8euealse €101 BY3 §|

"MOJ{e Spuny
‘SJOW0ISND 3|qI813 10} ||Iq J3IBM |BI0] B3 UO
NOJSIp %467 © 8ulpiAc4d 10) pue paJdandul s39) o

pUE USIBMIISEM JC/pUE
J21eM U0} 00/$ 01 dn sadeseaude saaW0ISNd
91BM [BIZUDPISAI IDUEISISSE POO) SUIAISIO) JOf &

VVD (€00} 191 Aq pasinquilad 2q
m weaZoud ay3 ouy Bundo suopiaocad A Ja3eAp

AGVININNS
WVEdDOUd



ORDINANCE NO.

An Ordinance to amend the Flint City
Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter 31,
General Offenses; Article I, In General by
the addition of Section 31-65, Hours of the
Sale of Liquor, which shall read in its entirety
as follows:

IT IS HEREBY ORDANIED BY THE
PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF FLINT:

Sec. 1. An Ordinance to amend the
Flint City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter 31, General Offenses, Article I, In
General, by the addition of Section 31-65,
Hours of the Sale of Liquor, which shall read
in its entirety as follows:

Sec 31-65 HOURS OF THE SALE
OF LIQUOR.

THE HOURS OF OPERATION
AND THE SALE OF BEER, WINE,
LIQUOR OR OTHER ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES AT LIQUOR STORES,
CORNER STORES, CONVENIENCE
STORES, AND GAS STATIONS FROM
TAM TO 9PM MONDAY THROUGH
SATURDAY AND 12PM TO 9PM
SUNDAY.

(A)DEFINITIONS: THE
DEFINITION AND
PROVISIONS CONTAINED
IN THIS SECTION SHALL

GOVERN THE
CONSTRUCTION,
MEANING AND

APPLICATIONS OF THE
FOLLOWING WORDS AND
PHRASES USED IN THIS
CHAPTER

1. BEER- A
FERMENTED MALT

DRAFT 10.19.20

BEVERAGE
CONTAINING  0.5%
OR MORE ALCOHOL
BY VOLUME.

2. CIDER- AN
ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGE THAT IS
OBTAINED BY THE
FERMENTATION OF
THE JUICE OF
APPLES OR PEARS

AND THAT
CONTAINS LESS
THAN 0.5%
ALCOHOL BY
VOLUME. “CIDER”
INCLUDES
FLAVORED,
SPARKLING, AND
CARBONATED
CIDER.

3. INTOXICATING

LIQUOR (OR
LIQUOR) - ALL
ALCOHOL

BEVERAGES (OTHER
THAN BEER)

CONTAINING 0.5%
OR MORE ALCOHOL
BY VOLUME AND

ALL WINES.
4. ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES- A
STATUTORY TERM
WHICH INCLUDES

BEER, WINE, AND
LIQUOR.



(B) IT SHALL BE UNLAWFUL FOR A
SALES PERSON, EMPLOYEE,
CASHIER, AGENT OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF A LIQUOR
STORE, CORNER STORE, OR GAS
STATION TO SELL BEER, WINE,
LIQUOR, OR ANY OTHER
ALOCHOLIC BEVERAGE BEFORE
7AM OR AFTER 9PM MONDAY THRU
SATURDAY, AND BEFORE 12PM
SUNDAY OR AFTER 9PM.

(C) IT SHALL BE UNLAWFUL FOR A
LIQUOR STORE, CORNER STORE,
CONVENIENCE STORE, OR GAS
STATION TO REMAIN OPEN PAST
9PM MONDAY THRU SUNDAY.

(D) ANY PERSON OR PERSONS WHO
VIOLATES THIS CHAPTER IS
GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR,
PUNISHABLE BY A FINE OF NOT
MORE THAN $500 AND/OR
IMPRISIONMENT UP TO 90 DAYS OR
BOTH SUCH FINE AND
IMPRISIONMENT MAY BE IMPOSED
AT THE DISCREATION OF THE
COURT.

(E) IF ANY PROVISIONS OF THIS
ORDIANACE SHALL. BE HELD
INVALID, THE REMAINDER OF THE
ORDIANCE SHALL NOT BE
AFFECTED THEREBY.

Sec. 2. This ordinance shall become
effective this day of
2020. A.D.

DRAFT 10.19.20

Adopted this day of
2020, A.D.

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer



ORDINANCE NO.

An Ordinance to amend the Flint City
Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter 24,
Housing; Article I, International Property
Maintenance Code.

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE
PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF FLINT:

Sec. 1. An Ordinance to amend the
Flint City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter 24, Housing, Article 1, International
Property Maintenance Code, by the addition of
Section 24-5 Landlords Removal and Disposal
Process Regarding Evictions which shall read
in its entirety as follows:

§ 24-5Landlords Removal and Disposal
Process Regarding Evictions:

(A)IT SHALL BE UNLAWFUL FOR A
LANDLORD TO REMOVE,
DISPOSE OF, OR PLACE A
PROPERLY OR LEGALLY
EVICTED TENANT’S
BELONGINGS OR PROPERTY
OMTO THE CURB, SIDEWALK,
LAWN, YARD OR STREET AND
LEAVE IT UNATTENDED.

(B) A LANDLORD SHALL
PROPERLY REMOVE OR
DISPOSE OF A TENANTS
PROPERTY BY NOTIFYING
TENANT OF ITS INTENTIONS
AND MUST ADVISE TENANT
WHEN AND WHERE
BELONGINGS ARE OR WILL BE
STORED.

(C)IT SHALL BE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
LANDLORD TO PROPERLY
REMOVE OR DISPOSE OF
PROPERTY ABANDONED OR
LEFT BEHIND BY TENANT(S)
AND LANDLORD MAY ACCESS A

STORAGE FEE THAT MAY BE
PASSED ON TO THE TENANT.
(D)ANY PERSON OR PERSONS WHO
VIOLATES THIS CHAPTER IS

GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR,
PUNISHABLE BY A FINE OF NOT
MORE THAN $500 AND/OR
IMPRISONMENT UP TO 90 DAYS
OR BOTH. SUCH FINE AND/OR
IMPRISONMENT MAY BE
IMPOSED AT THE DISCRETION
OF THE COURT,

(E)IF ANY PROVISION OF THIIS
ORDINANCE SHALL BE HELD
INVALID, THE REMAINDER OF
THE ORDINANCE SHALL NOT
BE AFFECTED THEREBY.

Sec. 2. This Ordinance shall become
effective this
2020, A.D.
Adopted this
, 2020, A.D.

day of s

day of

FOR THE CITY:

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Conle, Tbvalin

AngelaWheeler, Chief Legal Officer



ORDINANCE NO.

An Ordinance to amend the Flint City
Code of Ordinances Chapter 12, Business and
Occupations Generally; Article XVI, Medical
Marihuana Facilities, by the addition of Section
12-96.,

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE
PEQOPLE OF THE CITY OF FLINT:

Sec. 1. An Ordinance to amend the Flint
City Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter
12, Business and Occupations Generally;
amending Article XVI, Section 12-96, Sixty Day
Emergency Opt In to Related Recreational
Marihuana Facilities, Elimination of License
Cap, to Extend that Section by an Sixty Days,
which shall read in its entirety as follows:

§12-96. SEVENTH Sixth and Supplemental
Extension of Sixty Day Emergency Opt In To
Related Recreational Marihuana  Facilities;
Elimination Of License Cap.

(a) Emergency. The State Of Michigan
Department Of Licensing And Regulatory Affairs
announced its intention to accept applications for
recreational marihuana licenses, of all types on
November 1, 2019, which effectively created a
November 1 deadline for the city to have an
ordinance regulating or prohibiting recreational
marihuana licenses in place.

As outlined in the Michigan Regulation and
Taxation Of Marihuana Act { “the MRTMA” ),
being Initiated Law 1 of 2018, MCL 333.27951 et
seq, and its corresponding administrative rules, the
state shall grant any marihuana license application
that meets the state criteria. Pursuant to the
MRTMA Sec. 6(3)(c), such applicants are only
limited to non-residential areas and 1000 feet from
an existing K-12 school. The City will have no
additional opportunity to review such a license
application, in the absence of a City Ordinance,
pursuant to the MRTMA Sec. 9(3) unless it has a

y

prohibiting or limiting ordinance in effec
time such an application is received.

- at the

As demonstrated on the attached map, the
absence of such an ordinance would affect the
welfare and property rights of the citizens of the
city of flint, as marihuana establishments could
arise in areas directly adjacent to residences,
preschools, parks, and places of worship. Pursuant
to the City Code, Sec. 50-183, the City has
determined that marihuana establishments are
incompatible in such proximity to these properties;
and the absence of this ordinance would directly
affect City residents. This result, contrary to current
City Code and combined with the immediate
necessity of such an ordinance in effect by
November 1, 2019, constitutes an emergency for
the purposes of City Charter Sec. 3-307.

City Staff have undergone significant
efforts presenting a draft ordinance for these new
facilities to the Planning Commission which
formally recommended that marihuana
microbusinesses be treated similarly to liquor store
or medical marihuana provisioning centers added
social equity exemptions for residential license
applicants, and blight elimination and park
beautification plans as a part of the marijuana
licensing process, as well as a resident-initiated
hearing process for dealing with nuisances.
Additional time is required to complete the
legislative process for the city council’s second
reading and public hearing of that ordinance.

Further, in light of the State of Emergency
declared in the City of Flint by Mayor Neeley,
which was extended indefinitely by Flint City
Council, and declared by Governor Whitmer for the
State of Michigan due to the COVID-19 virus, the
capacity for the City of Flint to hold a meeting and
extend the current emergency ordinance, or to
adopt the ordinance on a permanent basis prior to
the expiration of this emergency ordinance,
remains questionable. In order to maintain the
above-referenced standards during this duration,
the City Council hereby opted to extend this
emergency ordinance for a sixth SEVENTH time

1|Page



as the City and the community navigate the
COVID-19 emergency.

(b) Licensure Qf Related Recreational
Marihuana Licenses By The Standards Set Forth In
The Medical Marihuana Opt-In Ordinance.
Marihuana establishments, as authorized by and
defined in the MRTMA, shall be subject to the
criteria,  zoning  resfrictions and license
requirements already set forth in the City’ s
current Medical Marihuana Opt-In Ordinance, Sec.
50-183, to the extent those establishments are
defined as a related license type as set forth in the
MRTMA administrative rules.

Specifically:

(1) marihuana growers shall be subject to
the criteria, zoning restrictions and
license requirements applicable to
medical marihuana growers;

(2) marihuana safety compliance facilities
shall be subject to the criteria, zoning
restrictions and license requirements
applicable to medical marihuana safety
compliance facilities;

(3) marihuana processors, shall be subject
to the criteria, zoning restrictions and
license requirements applicable to
medical marihuana processors;

(4) marihuana retailers, shall be subject to
the criteria, zoning restrictions and
license requirements applicable to
medical  marihuana  provisioning
centers; and

(5) marihuana secure transporters shall be
subject to the criteria, zoning
restrictions and license requirements
applicable to medical marihuana secure
transporters.

(c) Applications For Related Recreational
Marihuana Licenses. Applications for the above-
listed licenses shall be taken and evaluated in the
same matter, and subject to the same criteria, as
outlined above and as set forth in the Medical
Marihuana Opt-In Ordinance, Sec. 50-183, except
as set forth in (d) below.

(d) Elimination of license caps. The license
caps, as identified in Sec. 50-183 but not otherwise
inherently related to zoning, are hereby eliminated
for medical marihuana establishments, and
similarly shall not apply to related recreational
marihuana establishments.

In  recognition of the efforts and
commitments made by the medical marihuana
facility applicants throughout the rubric scoring
process, the City shall exhaust the list of
provisioning center applications, in the order set
forth in result of said scoring, by hearings of all
such applications by the City’ s Planning
Commission, prior to new retail or provisioning
center applications being heard by the commission.

Sec. 2. This ordinance shall remain in
effect, by the enactment of this extension pursuant
to City Charter 3-307(¢), immediately upon
adoption, and pursuant to that same provision shall
expire after a period of sixty (60) days, or upon
passage and the effective date of the city's
permanent amendments to its marijuana ordinance,
city code sec. 50-183, whichever is sooner.

Adopted this day of
2020, A.D.

Shelden A. Neeley, Mayor

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Choll, Tifhusdin

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

S:Kelly'00 - Marshuapa:Ordinances: F1F TH AND SUPPLEMENTAL EXTENSION
OF Chagter 12, Business and Occupations_ Article XV1, Emergency Sixty Day Opt In
to Related Recreational Marihuana Facilities, Intention for Full Approval §12-96.docx

2|Page



ORDINANCE NO.

An Ordinance to amend the Flint City
Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter 35,
Personnel; Article V, Working Conditions.

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE
PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF FLINT:

Sec. 1. An Ordinance to amend the
Flint City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter 35, Personnel; Article V, Working
Conditions, by the amending of Section 35-89
Holidays, which shall read in its entirety as
follows:

§ 35-89 Holiday.

(a) Holiday observance.

{1) The following days shall be designated
as holidays:

a. Independence Day;
b. Labor Day;
c. Thanksgiving Day;

d. Christmas Eve;
e. Christmas Day;
f. New Year’s Eve;
g. New Year’s Day;
h. Martin Luther King Day; and
i. Memorial Day;zAND
J. JUNETEENTH.
(2) All holidays shall be observed on the

actual calendar day of their occurrence except
in the following situations:

a. Martin Luther King Day shall be
observed on a Monday; and

b. For employees with a normal
workweek which enables them to have every
Saturday and/or Sunday off, any holiday
which has a calendar date falling on a
Saturday and/or Sunday, the calendar date
shall be ignored and the holiday shall be
observed as follows:

1. Holidays occurring on a Saturday
will be observed on the preceding
Friday;

2. Holidays occurring on a Sunday will
be observed on the following
Monday;

3. Consecutive holidays occurring on
Friday and Saturday will be
observed on Thursday and Friday;
and

4. Consecutive holidays occurring on
Sunday and Monday will be
observed on Monday and Tuesday.

(b) Holiday benefits — regular shift.
Regular shift employees who are not required
to work their regular shift on any holiday set
forth in subsection (a) above shall receive
eight hours pay at their straight time hourly
rate.

(c) Holiday benefits — other than regular
shift.

(1) Any regular employee allocated to
level 22B and below required to work four or
more hours in excess of a regular shift on any
holiday set forth in subsection (a) hereof shall
be paid one additional hour of pay at their
straight time hourly rate for each hour worked
in excess of eight, or in lieu of such payment
the employee may elect to be credited with



one hour annual leave for each hour worked in
excess of eight on that day.

(2) Any regular employee allocated to
level 22B and below called in to work less
than a full shift on any holiday set forth in
subsection (a) above, whether or not the
employee was on standby, shall, in addition to
the compensation set forth in subsection (b)
above, be credited with one hour annual leave
for each hour worked on the holiday.

(d) Duplication of holiday benefits.
Employees required to work both the calendar
date and the designated date of a holiday shall
receive holiday benefits only for the calendar
date of the holiday.

(e) Unauthorized leave. Employees who
are absent the last scheduled work day
preceding the holiday, or the first scheduled
work day following a holiday, which absence
is not authorized, shall receive no pay for the
holiday.

Sec. 2. This Ordinance shall become
effective this day of s
2020, A.D.

Adopted this day of

, 2020, A.D.

FOR THE CITY:

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

(gl hudon

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer




